From: Alan Roberts <aroberts@algoodbody.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 6:56 PM

To: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>; LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Mark Thuillier <mthuillier@algoodbody.com>; Brendan Curran <bcurran@algoodbody.com>
Subject: RE: ABP Ref: 314724-22 [ALGDMS-MAIN.225982.01430386.FID826977]

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take
care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT
Helpdesk.

Dear Ms Reilly

| refer to our letter dated 21 October 2024 to which we do not appear to have had a response. Please
note that our client intends to —

1. Make the submissions received available for public inspection on its dedicated Railway Order
site on https://www.metrolink.ie/ from next week. As outlined in our letter, our client will create
a new folder labelled “Submissions received during the Second Round of Public
Consultation”.

2. Please note that our client proposes to redact the copy submissions to remove certain
personal data from them.

As requested in our letter, if the Board requires anything further from TII in respect of public
inspection, please let us know.

Yours sincerely
Alan Roberts

Alan Roberts (he/him) | Partner

DDI: +35316492108 | T: +35316492000 | E: aroberts@algoodbody.com
3 Dublin Landings, North Wall Quay, Dublin 1, D01 C4EOQ | www.algoodbody.com

From: Alan Roberts

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 6:08 PM

To: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>; LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Mark Thuillier <mthuillier@algoodbody.com>; Brendan Curran <bcurran@algoodbody.com>
Subject: ABP Ref: 314724-22 [ALGDMS-MAIN.225982.01430386.FID826977]

Dear Ms Reilly, please see attached letter in response to yours dated 18 October 2024. We look
forward to hearing from you. Regards, Alan

Alan Roberts (he/him) | Partner

DDI: +35316492108 | T: +35316492000 | E: aroberts@algoodbody.com
3 Dublin Landings, North Wall Quay, Dublin 1, D01 C4EQ | www.algoodbody.com
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